
 

 

 

 
 

 

Ari Holtzblatt 
 

+1 202 663 6964 (t) 
+1 202 663 6363 (f) 

ari.holtzblatt@wilmerhale.com 

August 16, 2023 

 
Via Electronic Filing 
Honorable Scott S. Harris 
Clerk of the Court 
Supreme Court of the United States 
One First Street N.E. 
Washington, D.C. 20543 
 
 Re: O’Handley v. Weber & Twitter Inc., No. 22-1199 (U.S.) 
 
Dear Mr. Harris: 

 I represent respondent X Corp. (successor in interest to Twitter, Inc.) in the above-
referenced case.  The petition for a writ of certiorari was filed in this case on June 8, 2023 and 
docketed on June 12, 2023.  On July 26, 2023, the Court requested a response to the petition by 
August 25, 2023.   

Pursuant to Supreme Court Rule 30.4, respondent respectfully requests that the Court 
extend the time for X Corp. to file a brief in opposition to the petition by 30 days, up to and 
including September 25, 2023.  The extension is requested because the current deadline overlaps 
with deadlines that counsel for X Corp. have in other cases over the coming weeks and counsel’s 
long-planned travel throughout the month of August.  In addition, counsel has been notified that 
at least one non-party intends to file an amicus brief in support of the petition.  The requested 
extension would better enable preparation of a response that would be helpful to the Court. 

Regards, 

/s/ Ari Holtzblatt 

 
Ari Holtzblatt 
 
cc: Taylor Ann Rausch Meehan; Anna Theresa Ferrari; Jay Randall Carson; M. E. Buck 
Dougherty III (by electronic mail) 


